STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING May 11, 1982 POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERANOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
LARRY KEHOE SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

SECRETARY (505) 827-2434

Conoco Inc.
P. O. Box 460
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mark X. Mosley

Administrative Order NSL-1527

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your application for a non-standard
location for your Jicarilla 20 Well No. 11 located 1050 feet
from the South line and 2100 feet from the East line of
Section 18, Township 25 North, Range 4 West, NMPM, West
Lindrith Gallup Dakota Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 5 of
Order No. R-4314, the above-described unorthodox location is
hereby approved.

Sincerely,

JOE D. RAMEY,
Director

JDR/RLS/drxr

/

. y
cc: O0il Conservation Division - Aztec

0il & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
Minerals Management Service - Farmington



